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From: /LONDON/ONS
To:  
Date: 15/04/2015 16:29
Subject: State of Statistics Report

Dear 

I work at the Statistics Authority  I am currently working on a 
project with the RSS to develop a 'State of Statistics' report which hopes to be the first of an annual 
report looking at the state of statistics in the UK.

One of the key sections of the report will look at the role of regulation and fact checking of statistics, 
something which you are heavily involved with in your role at Full Fact.

I know that you are extremely busy at the moment in the run up to the election so at this moment in 
time I wanted to ask whether you would be willing to have a conversation with me after the election. 
This would look at the role that Full Fact plays and also more widely at how statistics are understood 
and utilised by members of the public and government today.

I hope that you are able to contribute to this exciting project. If you require any further information 
please do let me know.

Kind regards,

 | UK Statistics Authority | Central Policy Secretariat (CPS) |  

 Web: www.statisticsauthority.gov.uk 
Twitter: @UKStatsAuth
----- Forwarded by /LONDON/ONS on 24/08/2015 10:25 -----

From:
To: /LONDON/ONS@ONS, 
Date: 15/04/2015 16:41
Subject: Re: State of Statistics Report

Hi 

Great initiative, smart idea. I'd love to. May I suggest including some of my colleagues too 
— or even coming in and meeting with the team?

Best wishes
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Full Fact
fullfact.org
Twitter • Facebook • LinkedIn

Till the election, find us at: 

A registered charity (no. 1158683) and a non-profit company (no. 6975984) limited by guarantee and registered in England and Wales. 9 
Warwick Court, London WC1R 5DJ.

----- Forwarded by /LONDON/ONS on 24/08/2015 10:25 -----

From: LONDON/ONS
To:  
Date: 15/04/2015 17:23
Subject: Re: State of Statistics Report

Hi 

I am really glad that you are keen on the idea. It would be really helpful if I could meet you and your team. 

Would you like to suggest some dates for when I might be able to come and visit?  

Many thanks,

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------
----- Forwarded by /LONDON/ONS on 24/08/2015 10:25 -----

From:
To: LONDON/ONS@ONS, 
Cc:
Date: 15/04/2015 17:55
Subject: Re: State of Statistics Report

Hi 

 will do that, thank you.

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
Date: 15/05/2015 16:06
Subject: Re: State of Statistics Report

Hi 

I hope that you are well. 

I am writing to ask whether  has been able to identify any dates in the next couple of weeks when I might 
be able to come and meet you and the team?

Many thanks,
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